
Subject FW: Seeking Advise on Request case for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali
on account of study

From Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
To 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>
Date 2021-11-09 03:21



 
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int] 

Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 1:43 pm

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PER
<perclm@who.int>

Subject: FW: Seeking Advise on Request case for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali on account of study
 
Dear Naila,
 
Please proceed for Asif Ali's transfer request based on his further studies plan.
 
 
Best Regards,
khalida
 

From: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 1:33 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: RE: Seeking Advise on Request case for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali on account of study
 
Dear Khalida,
 
This is fine, we should encourage further studies. I have also double checked with Dr Zahra who is comfo
arrangement.
 
Best regards
Matthias
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida 

Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 1:43 PM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: Seeking Advise on Request case for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali on account of study
 
Dear Matthias,
 
There was one approved request from PTL Sindh to transfer one UCPO from Sindh Interior to Karachi be
taken admission in University in Karachi. We need some clarity on this issue.
 

At the time of hiring CTC take consent from staff if they are regular student or not
At moment we have nothing related to study policy in SOPs
CTC has taken his consent that if his studies will effect his work then his contract will not be exten
He has already taken admission in evening program (weekend days classes only); not regular clas
CTC has drafted one Study policy which can be discussed
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Looking for your usual advises and way forward.
 
Best Regards,
khalida
 
 
 
From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 12:58 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PER
<perclm@who.int>; majid@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali
 
Dear Ms. Khalida,
 
In the current SOPs, we don't have any clause to address this matter. Therefore, we asked him t
consent note that CTC would take strict disciplinary action against him if his studies affected th
activities.
 
In Feb, we have already proposed to WHO FO a Study policy for PTPP staff. The same is attach
feedback and approval.
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
 
Regards,
Naila Nizam
Project Manager
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
 
 
 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int] 

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 11:10 am

To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PER
<perclm@who.int>

Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali
 
Dear Naila,
 
As per current Policy what do you suggest on this request. Then we will discuss further about the inclus
Policy for PTPP.
 
O thi i t i d i th t h h l d t k d i i h d t h thi b
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Best Regards,
khalida
 
 
 
From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 4:00 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfa
majid@ctc.org.pk; faysal@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali
 
Dear Ms. Khalida,
 
With reference to the below approval of PTL – Sindh, it is hereby to inform you that UCPO Mr.
requested to transfer him from his current UC Tajo Khoso, Jacobabad to the vacant position of U
Wara-5, Saddar South Karachi citing his admission in MSPH Program at SZABIST Karachi. His
attached for reference.
 
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
 
 
 
 
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Date: Mon, Oct 18, 2021 at 11:47 AM

Subject: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali

To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>
 

Please see it
 

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk] 

Sent: Friday, 15 October 2021 3:40 pm

To: 'ALI, Asif' <asifa@who.int>; 'SEID, Zahra' <seidz@who.int>

Cc: 'DURRANI, Saima' <durranisa@who.int>; 'ASLAM, Shaista' <aslamsh@who.int>; 'ALI, Syed Imran' <a
'BULEDI LOLAI Ghulam Hussain' <buledig@who int>; 'naveedhaider ctc@gmail com' <naveedhaider ctc
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From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int] 

Sent: Friday, 15 October 2021 12:24 pm

To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; ALI, Syed Imran <alisye
BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com; AR
Waheed <araina@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Request for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali
 
Dear Ms Naila,
please coordinate with DR GHULAM HUSSAIN and DR ASMA on this for further completion
and necessary official requirements.
 
Regards
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 11:57:23 AM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; ALI, Syed Imran <alisye
BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; naveedhaide
<naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Request for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali
 

Dear Asif

If there is vacant position approved. His current position has to be filled before he is transferred

Best Regards,

Zahra

 

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 

Sent: Friday, 15 October 2021 11:47 AM

To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; ALI, Sye
<alisyed@who.int>; BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk
naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Request for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali

 

Dear Dr Zahra,

Below request needs your approval Further process and placement detail we will work up with
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Dr Asif Ali Zardari

PPEO / WHO / SINDH 

asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705 

From: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:29 PM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ALI, Sye
<alisyed@who.int>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Request for Transfer- UCPO Asif Ali

 

Dear Sir

 

I am forwarding the transfer request of UCPO Mr. Asif Ali for reason mentioned in his email. 

 

 

This is for your kind information sir

 

 

Thanks 

 

Best Regards

 

Dr Ghulam Hussain Buledi 

Area Coordinator, PEI WHO

Larkana Division

From: Asif Ali <asifsharif042@gmail.com>

d d b
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Respected sir,

Dr Ghulam Hussain Buledi 

AC-WHO Larkana Division 

 

With the grace of Allah I've been selected for the MSPH Program at SZABIST University Karac
weekend Program and my classes will be from Saturday to Sunday in the evenings every week a
Clifton campus. 

Therefore attending classes from here will be difficult for me.

 

Here I'm writing this letter to request consideration for a transfer from my position at UCPO-Taj
Thul to Karachi Division nearby the Clifton area of the city.

 

 

Best Regards 

 

Asif Ali 

UCPO-Tajo Khoso

Thul-Jacobabad 

Contact: 0333-1242582 

Email: asifsharif042@gmail.com



 
--
Regards,
Naveed Haider
Project Officer
CTC - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500


 
--
Regards,
Naveed Haider
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Regards,
Naveed Haider
Project Officer
CTC - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500


